
 

 Rogue Valley Clean Cities Board Minutes, September 21, 2011    1 

 
 
 
Board members in attendance: Julie Brown (RVTD), John Vial (Jackson County Roads), 
Steve Vincent (Avista), John Becker of DEQ). Gary Hall (Gary Hall & Associates) Staff: 
Sue Kupillas (RVCCC Coordinator) Mike Quilty, (RVCCC fleet manager) and Melissa 
Stiles (RVCCC marketing). Absent: Mike Montero (RVACT, MPO) Luis Brito (John’s 
Auto Care) and  
 
 
Bylaws Action Item: The Board discussed changes in the bylaws, specifically 2.2 Terms 
of Office. : John Vial made the motion and Julie Brown seconded the motion to approve 
the Bylaws. Board members unanimously agreed to approve the bylaws. 
 
Post-meeting note: Please see current, signed version of the bylaws attached to these 
minutes or click on the current bylaw version on the News page at 
www.roguevalleycleancities.org. An outdated version of the bylaws was used during the 
meeting discussion.  
 
Minutes Action Item: John Vial made the motion and Julie Brown seconded the motion 
to approve the minutes. Board members unanimously agreed to approve the minutes. 
 
Coordinator’s Report:  Sue Kupillas discussed the Department of Energy webinar she 
participated in about a communication network set up for coordinators and Clean Fleet 
operators such as Pepsi. The system is similar to a chat room and provides opportunity 
for conversation about fleet issues. Julie Brown asked if RVTD is on the certified fleet 
list and staff said they would investigate it. Sue Kupillas said the DOE Coordinator’s 
Toolbox also has mapping capabilities for creating maps of alternative fueling locations. 
She said at a recent conference call, coordinators were instructed on the increased 
requirements for the Annual Operating Plan. The reason for the emphasis on the Annual 
Operating Plan is the focus on Department of Energy by Congress. Congress has been 
asking to read reports. Clean Cities wants the reports to be professional and thorough. 
Sue Kupillas will attend the 2011 Clean Cities Coordinator Regional Peer Exchange 
November 14-17 in Dallas, Texas and give a 20-minute report about the Rogue Valley 
Clean Cities Coalition.  
 
Fleet Manager Report: Mike Quilty said he will be in Dallas, Texas next week and 
plans to meet with Dave Taylor of Electric Mobile Cars. He hopes to take photos and 
videos. Steve Vincent asked what percentage of fleets called upon agreed to make an 
appointment for a fleet survey. Mike Quilty said so far, he has only asked fleets that 
expressed interest. He has encountered only one company that didn’t respond to the 
information request. 
 

Draft Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting 
September 21, 2011, CSA Planning, Medford, OR 



 

 Rogue Valley Clean Cities Board Minutes, September 21, 2011    2 

Treasurer’s Report and 2012 Budget: Steve Vincent presented a bank reconciliation 
report to board members. He also presented a proposed 2012 budget. He asked CSA 
Planning to continue preparing the Bank Reconciliation Report and print copies for each 
board meeting. He also asked CSA Planning to begin preparing and printing a Profit and 
Loss report for each board meeting. He said the accounting procedures are in good hands 
with CSA Planning. He suggested since RVCCC has cash in the bank, it should switch to 
an interest-bearing checking account. Gary Hall asked if corporations could have interest-
bearing accounts and Steve Vincent said it’s permissible for non profits. Steve asked 
about liability insurance for events. Sue said she had a quote of $2,000. Julie said she is 
meeting with Julie Ankerberg this week and will ask about liability insurance. 
 
He recommended finding two sponsors to pay for every event. On the expense side, he 
budgeted $500 for advertising. He budgeted $1,750 per month for CSA. He suggested 
Rogue Valley Clean Cities launch a social network campaign including Facebook, 
Twitter and Linked In. CSA noted that RVCCC already Twitters and has a Twitter 
widget at www.roguevalleycleancities.org. CSA agreed to start a Facebook page and 
continue with a social network campaign. The treasurer confirmed there is money in the 
budget to fund this. Steve Vincent also recommended the staff get a quote for a catering 
company to provided lunches for board meetings and stakeholder events. He suggested 
following SOREDI’s example in hiring caterers for events. He asked SOREDI which 
catering company is the best and they recommended Adam’s Ribs. The board discussed 
the cost of the First Responder class. Staff has surveyed local fire district officials about 
time of year and training budgets per person. The University of West Virginia estimates it 
will cost the coalition about $6,000 to sponsor this event and bring in a professional 
trainer. Mike Quilty said Rick Wallace of Oregon Department of Energy announced a 
$15,000 grant for Rogue Valley Clean Cities Coalition to be used for electric vehicle 
projects. Sue Kupillas will attend a meeting in Portland to learn about the uses of the 
grant. It’s possible the coalition could help subsidize a first responder course and help 
underwrite an electric motorcycle race.  
 
CNG Project Status: Julie Brown arranged a meeting with Senator Ron Wyden on 
Monday October 17 to talk about the project that will use converted landfill gas to fuel 
fleets. Steve Vincent, John Vial, Mike Montero and Julie Brown represented the RVCCC 
Board as well as their respective businesses/agencies. Senator Wyden will become the 
chair of the Energy and Natural Resources committee. He’s looking for something from 
Oregon to showcase. It could be an opportunity for the coalition. Mike Quilty and John 
Vial said there is a major potential when the conversion process is at full production, 
which is anticipated to be 2070. However, the production numbers will come out of the 
feasibility study, which has not yet been done. Julie Brown said there would be an 
advantage even if production was enough to fuel the RVTD and Dry Creek fleets. The 
governing Oregon Revised Statute requires RVTD to use alternative fuels. Oregon’s 
other transit districts, such as Salem, started with alternative fuels but switched back to 
diesel because of cost. It adds an extra $50,000 to the cost of the bus to use natural gas. 
Julie Brown noted RVTD’s faithful commitment to alternative fuels. For RVTD, air 
quality is the reason the district remains committed to CNG.  



 

 Rogue Valley Clean Cities Board Minutes, September 21, 2011    3 

Other Discussion: John Vial made suggestions and edits to the EV Report. One of the 
changes is that the coalition serves Jackson County and may serve Klamath, Josephine, 
Douglas in the future. Steve Vincent resigned from the board effective at the end of the 
year. He suggested Kris Ransom replace him on the board. He said he prepared the 
treasurer’s post for his departure, having created a budget and having turned over the 
accounting procedures to CSA Planning. The accounting procedures are in good hands 
with CSA Planning. The new treasurer can have oversight over CSA’s accounting work. 
Steve said he is resigning because he serves on 10 boards and it’s too many for his work 
and family schedule. He also has changed work responsibilities. And he thinks Kris 
Ransom will be a good fit for the board because of her work with natural gas powered 
fleets. He has talked to her about the change and she is in agreement.  
 
Next Meeting: The next meeting will be November 30 at RVTD. 
 
 
 
















